APPENDIX A – Pass/Fail

1. Comply with tender requirements

I confirm that ___________________________ (insert company name) have read and understood all documents with this tender and can comply with the tender requirements for DN294390 Walkden House and this applies to any subcontractors.







2. Constructionline Information Review

Insert name and Constructionline Registration Number

Company name:                                                                      

Constructionline Registration Number:

Please see below table for details of how Constructionline information will be assessed as part of the pass/fail section

	Description of Constructionline information
	Requirement for this tender
	How this will be treated

	C1. Organisational Details
	Full completion
	For Information

	C2. Financial and Insurance Information
	Insurance requirements as detailed in tender document
	Pass / Fail

	C3. Business and Professional Standing
	Minimum notational value of £100,000 against DEMOLITION category
	Pass / Fail

	C4. Health and Safety
	Answer yes for the following questions:-
Do you ensure your delivery workforce wear full PPE etc?
Do you have a Drugs and Alcohol Policy?

	Pass / Fail




3. Are you a member of National Federation of Demolition Contractors?: Yes/No



Part 2: Exclusion Grounds
Please answer the following questions in full. Note that every organisation that is being relied on to meet the selection must complete and submit the Part 1 and Part 2 self-declaration.

	Section 2
	Grounds for mandatory exclusion
	

	Question number
	Question
	Response

	2.1(a)
	Regulations 57(1) and (2)
The detailed grounds for mandatory exclusion of an organisation are set out on this web page, which should be referred to before completing these questions.
Please indicate if, within the past five years you, your organisation or any other person who has powers of representation, decision or control in the organisation been convicted anywhere in the world of any of the offences within the summary below and listed on the webpage.
	

	
	Participation in a criminal organisation.  
	Yes ☐
No   ☐
If Yes please provide details at 2.1(b)

	
	Corruption.  
	Yes ☐
No   ☐
If Yes please provide details at 2.1(b)

	
	Fraud.
	Yes ☐
No   ☐
If Yes please provide details at 2.1(b)

	
	Terrorist offences or offences linked to terrorist activities
	Yes ☐
No   ☐
If Yes please provide details at 2.1(b)

	
	Money laundering or terrorist financing
	Yes ☐
No   ☐
If Yes please provide details at 2.1(b)

	
	Child labour and other forms of trafficking in human beings
	Yes ☐
No   ☐
If Yes please provide details at 2.1(b)  

	2.1(b)
	If you have answered yes to question 2.1(a), please provide further details.
Date of conviction, specify which of the grounds listed the conviction was for, and the reasons for conviction,
Identity of who has been convicted
If the relevant documentation is available electronically please provide the web address, issuing authority, precise reference of the documents.
	

	2.2
	If you have answered Yes to any of the points above have measures been taken to demonstrate the reliability of the organisation despite the existence of a relevant ground for exclusion ? (Self Cleaning)
	Yes ☐
No   ☐


	2.3(a)
	Regulation 57(3)
Has it been established, for your organisation by a judicial or administrative decision having final and binding effect in accordance with the legal provisions of any part of the United Kingdom or the legal provisions of the country in which the organisation is established (if outside the UK), that the organisation is in breach of obligations related to the payment of tax or social security contributions?

	Yes ☐
No   ☐


	2.3(b)
	If you have answered yes to question 2.3(a), please provide further details. Please also confirm you have paid, or have entered into a binding arrangement with a view to paying, the outstanding sum including where applicable any accrued interest and/or fines.
	


Please Note: The authority reserves the right to use its discretion to exclude a potential supplier where it can demonstrate by any appropriate means that the potential supplier is in breach of its obligations relating to the non-payment of taxes or social security contributions.

	Section 3
	Grounds for discretionary exclusion
	

	
	Question
	Response

	3.1
	Regulation 57 (8)
The detailed grounds for discretionary exclusion of an organisation are set out on this web page, which should be referred to before completing these questions.
Please indicate if, within the past three years, anywhere in the world any of the following situations have applied to you, your organisation or any other person who has powers of representation, decision or control in the organisation.
	

	3.1(a)


	Breach of environmental obligations?
	Yes ☐
No   ☐
If yes please provide details at 3.2

	3.1 (b)
	Breach of social obligations?  
	Yes ☐
No   ☐
If yes please provide details at 3.2

	3.1 (c)
	Breach of labour law obligations?
	Yes ☐
No   ☐
If yes please provide details at 3.2

	3.1(d)
	Bankrupt or is the subject of insolvency or winding-up proceedings, where the organisation’s assets are being administered by a liquidator or by the court, where it is in an arrangement with creditors, where its business activities are suspended or it is in any analogous situation arising from a similar procedure under the laws and regulations of any State?
	Yes ☐
No   ☐
If yes please provide details at 3.2



	3.1(e)
	Guilty of grave professional misconduct?
	Yes ☐
No   ☐
If yes please provide details at 3.2

	3.1(f)
	Entered into agreements with other economic operators aimed at distorting competition?
	Yes ☐
No   ☐
If yes please provide details at 3.2

	3.1(g)
	Aware of any conflict of interest within the meaning of regulation 24 due to the participation in the procurement procedure?
	Yes ☐
No   ☐
If yes please provide details at 3.2

	3.1(h)
	Been involved in the preparation of the procurement procedure?
	Yes ☐
No   ☐
If yes please provide details at 3.2

	3.1(i)
	Shown significant or persistent deficiencies in the performance of a substantive requirement under a prior public contract, a prior contract with a contracting entity, or a prior concession contract, which led to early termination of that prior contract, damages or other comparable sanctions?
	Yes ☐
No   ☐
If yes please provide details at 3.2

	3.1(j)

3.1(j) - (i)





3.1(j) - (ii)



3.1(j) –(iii)




3.1(j)-(iv)





	Please answer the following statements

The organisation is guilty of serious misrepresentation in supplying the information required for the verification of the absence of grounds for exclusion or the fulfilment of the selection criteria.

The organisation has withheld such information.


 The organisation is not able to submit supporting documents required under regulation 59 of the Public Contracts Regulations 2015.

The organisation has influenced the decision-making process of the contracting authority to obtain confidential information that may confer upon the organisation undue advantages in the procurement procedure, or to negligently provided misleading information that may have a material influence on decisions concerning exclusion, selection or award.
	
Yes ☐
No   ☐
If Yes please provide details at 3.2


Yes ☐
No   ☐
If Yes please provide details at 3.2

Yes ☐
No   ☐
If Yes please provide details at 3.2


Yes ☐
No   ☐
If Yes please provide details at 3.2





	3.2
	If you have answered Yes to any of the above, explain what measures been taken to demonstrate the reliability of the organisation despite the existence of a relevant ground for exclusion? (Self Cleaning)
	




Wigan Council Statement on Blacklisting

(a) Denial of a job for discriminatory reasons such as trade union membership was
made unlawful, and blacklisting was statutorily prohibited under the Employment
Relations Act 1999 (Blacklists) Regulations 2010.
(b) The Council will not enter into contracts with any companies, whether as
contractors or subcontractors, which are implicated in blacklisting unless they can
demonstrate that they have “self-cleansed” and taken adequate measures to remedy
past damage done and prevent any future occurrence.
(c) The Council should not invite tenders from, or award construction contracts to,
companies that have breached the Blacklists Regulations.
(d) The Council considers that the blacklisting of individuals amounts to grave
misconduct in the course of a business or profession unless the organisation has
taken adequate measures to remedy past damage done and prevent future
occurrence.
(e) Bidders for Council contracts will be required to certify that they have never
blacklisted and if they have must produce to the Council’s satisfaction evidence that
they have self-cleansed, to include details of the steps taken to remedy past damage
done and prevent future occurrence.

I confirm that (insert company name)                                            have never blacklisted or we enclose evidence that we have self-cleaned

[bookmark: _GoBack]Signed
